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Rockmart Public Works Facility 

Project No. 2025-PW1 

ADDENDUM No. 2 

May 1, 2025 
 

Applying to all Bidders. 

This addendum is issued for the purpose of clarifying the intent of the Contract Documents 
for making necessary corrections, deletions, and/or additions to the Documents on all items 
of discrepancy raised up to the issuance of this addendum. 

Each Bidder is hereby instructed and authorized to incorporate into their proposal the 
instructions contained in this addendum. 

 

TO ALL BIDDERS 

 

PROJECT MANUAL REVISION – 1.2(F) ALLOWANCE SCHEDULE  

Additions 

4.   Material Allowance for Floor Tile: $8.00/sf. Contractor shall include in base bid, 
procurement, delivery, storage, tools and labor, and grouting.  

 

GENERAL – REQUEST FOR INFORMATION / CLARIFICATIONS 

All responses are bolded for clarity. 

Who is responsible for the site work on this project?  Currently, the City intends to 
complete the grading and site prep work in house, under the direction of the city 
engineer, prior to commencement of the construction project.  The building pad will be 
the responsibility of the successful bidder, this includes any final excavation 
necessary to form the pad. 
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What is currently at the location of this project? Practice softball field. 

Is the owner or the GC responsible for the sitework on this project?  The building pad will 
be prepped and ready for foundation work by the owner. The General Contractor shall 
be responsible for carrying and connecting all utilities to within 6' of the building pad, 
as well as any and all pads associated with HVAC units, generators, landing pads at 
exit/entry doors, and sidewalks along the perimeter of the building.  Additionally, the 
General Contractor shall be responsible for a small parking area shown on the western 
side at the front entrance and is to be included in the scope of work with the building.  
Please see the attached highlighted drawing that are incorporated in this addendum as 
“Exhibit A”. 

Is the GC to install the stormwater system and pond?  Owner 

Is the GC to provide the fence around the property?  No. 

Is GC to provide the potable water line? If so please clarify"  Please see clarification of 
scope of work in Addendum 1. 

What is the thickness of the concrete for the dumpster pad area? Is there any type of 
enclosure around the dumpster pad? Please provide more details and information.  This 
item is not within the current scope of work.  Please see clarification of scope of work 
in Addendum 1. 

What are the sand and gravel bins to be constructed out of? Is there a concrete slab, if so 
what is the thickness? What are the gavel bin walls constructed out of? Please provide more 
details and information.  This item is not within the current scope of work.  Please see 
clarification of scope of work in Addendum 1. 

Who is responsible for providing the light poles with cameras? If GC is responsible please 
provide camera information and IT equipment needed to operate the cameras.  The General 
Contractor shall be responsible for only those poles that may be necessitated by the 
installation of camera and security system that is listed in 1.2(F) Allowance Schedule. 

Site plan notes 2 power sliding gates, however the electrical schedule does not show power 
to these gates. Are these gates to be power operated? Please clarify.  This item is not within 
the current scope of work.  Please see clarification of scope of work in Addendum 1. 

Site Plan notes for the paving in the area to be gravel. Is this 57 stone or GAB? Please clarify.  
This item is not within the current scope of work.  Please see clarification of scope of 
work in Addendum 1. 



Rockmart Public Works Facility – Addendum 1 - P a g e  | 3 

What is the thickness of the gravel paving?  This item is not within the current scope of 
work.  Please see clarification of scope of work in Addendum 1. 

Please provide a plumbing fixture schedule. There are not manufactures or model numbers 
noted for the plumbing fixtures that are noted on the plumbing drawings.   

Please provide specifications for the PreEngineered Metal Building. None are noted on the 
drawings.  The pre-engineered metal building drawings must be submitted by the 
contractor after the contract award is made.  The building must meet the standards of 
all relevant international codes, be certified by a licensed architect, and comply with 
all specifications included in the bid documents. Fabricator and erector must be 
certified by MBMA or equivalent.   

In order to price the prep of the building pad, we will need a grading plan. Are you planning 
to issue a grading plan or civil drawing set?  The building pad will be prepped and ready for 
foundation work by the owner. 

The 12" Pad and Diesel Generator is provided by the contractor, not the sub-contractor, 
correct?  The successful bidder will be responsible for the 12" Pad and Diesel 
Generator. 

 Are the panels existing or are they new? If they are new, will the owner be supplying them?  
The successful bidder will be responsible for all electrical panels.  All electrical 
components must be new. 

Will the owner be supplying the disconnects? The successful bidder will be responsible 
for all disconnects.   

We are interested in bidding on the insulation, drywall, painting, and any ACT if applicable 
for the Rockmart Public Works Facility project. Who is the best person to follow up with to 
get a set of plans?  Bidding Documents may be obtained electronically from the City of 
Rockmart’s website: http://www.rockmart-ga.gov/. Printed copies of the Bidding 
Documents for a Stipulated Price contract may be obtained from Greene’s 
Blueprinting, LLC, located at 169 South Church Street, Canton, Georgia, 30114, and 
contact information being (770) 479 – 3773 and greeneprinting@greeneprinting.com. 
Bidding Documents can only be obtained as a complete set. Bidding Documents can 
only be obtained by General Contract and Subcontract Bidders. 

Are gravel/sand bins, dumpster pads and the concrete approach pads to be included within 
the base bid?  This item is not within the current scope of work.  Please see clarification 
of scope of work in Addendum 1. 
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Are light poles and cameras in parking lot to be included within the base bid?  This item is 
not within the current scope of work.  Please see clarification of scope of work in 
Addendum 1. 

How much gravel in the parking lot is the G.C. responsible for, if any?  This item is not within 
the current scope of work.  Please see clarification of scope of work in Addendum 1. 

Are the fencing and sliding gates in the scope of work for the general contractor?  This item 
is not within the current scope of work.  Please see clarification of scope of work in 
Addendum 1. 

What landscaping is to be included within the scope of work?  This item is not within the 
current scope of work.  Please see clarification of scope of work in Addendum 1. 

Is the general contractor responsible for striping the asphalt parking spaces?  Yes 

Are the three light poles shown on the site plan part of the electrical scope?  The General 
Contractor shall be responsible for only those poles that may be necessitated by the 
installation of camera and security system that is listed in 1.2(F) Allowance Schedule. 

Is the power pole with transformer in the GC’s scope, or will the city do that alongside the 
site work?  The City of Rockmart will work with Georgia Power to bring power to the site, 
including setting necessary poles and other grid improvements.  However, the GM will 
be responsible for connecting power to the building. 

Please provide an allowance or a manufacturer, collection, and color for each flooring 
product.  Basis of Design for LVT: Armstrong, Solid Vinyl Tile/LVT, Parallel 20 USA, 6" x 
48", Running Bond Pattern, Standard Colors (please see Exhibit B).  Material Allowance 
for Floor Tile: $8.00/sf. Contractor shall include in base bid, procurement, delivery, 
storage, tools and labor, and grouting. 

Please provide specifications for the fire sprinkler system.  Final design of fire suppression 
system must be submitted by the contractor after the contract award is made.  The 
system must meet the standards of all relevant international codes and comply with all 
specifications included in the bid documents. 

Will the storage building require a fire sprinkler system?  No. 

Will seismic bracing be required?  The building must meet the standards of all relevant 
international codes and specifications included in the bid documents.  Additional 
seismic bracing will not be required beyond these specifications. 
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Can you please provide clarification regarding the LVT and Ceramic Tile specifications?  
Basis of Design for LVT: Armstrong, Solid Vinyl Tile/LVT, Parallel 20 USA, 6" x 48", 
Running Bond Pattern, Standard Colors (please see Exhibit B).  Material Allowance for 
Floor Tile: $8.00/sf. Contractor shall include in base bid, procurement, delivery, 
storage, tools and labor, and grouting. 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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Rockmart Public Works Facility 

Project No. 2025-PW1 

ADDENDUM No. 2 

Exhibit A 
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ADDENDUM No. 2 

Exhibit B 
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